From: Kim Turner CtMgr

To: ccox6@wm.com

Subject: FAQ Missing answer

Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 5:18:10 PM
Attachments: UC Services Explanation 2021.pdf
Chris,

| am preparing for the upcoming council meeting. | noticed on the second page of the FAQ
brochure that FAQ question #1 does not have an answer. Can you please revise and send it
back to me.

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705

Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov

“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”



